

OEB Modernization TBS Assessment Note and Questions

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 09 Dec 2017 12:08:41 -0500
Attachments: RAN - OEB mandate review and expert panel 20171207 v3.docx (92.62 kB); 2017-12-08- OEB Modernization - Questions from TBS.docx (15.89 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are responses to some questions from TBS on the TB submission. These are in addition to the remuneration questions we received last night. Also attached is a draft of the assessment note. This has not yet been updated by TBS to reflect the inclusion of remuneration in the submission.

Ok to share the draft note and responses to TBS questions with MO and let them know we are working on responses to additional questions?

Thanks
Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.